

Zulfikar Ali Bhutto (For Management & Social Sciences)

Area Of Interest: Finance

Date of Birth: August 20, 2008

Residential Address: XYZ Apartments, C4, Plot#2000/8, Near Driving License Branch, Clifton, Karachi

Contact Details- Residential #: 021-5860000 Cell #: 0322-2200000

Email: xyzabc@hotmail.com

LinkedIn Profile Link: http://www.linkedin.com/

EDUCATION

Qualification	Majors	Year	Institution	CGPA
BBA	Finance	2007	SZABIST, Karachi	3.4
A-Levels	Commerce	2002	The British Council, Karachi	1A, 1B, 1C
O-Levels	Commerce	2001	The British Council, Karachi	3A, 2B, 1C

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Organization	Position & Department	Work profile	Time period
CitiBank	Intern, Financial Control Department	Prepared flow charts based on the processes involved in Equities and Deposit transactions followed by actions to rectify loopholes.	July ~ Aug 2007
Khadija & Kassamali (Pvt.) Limited	Intern, Research Department	Prepared reports based on cement and fertilizer sector of Pakistan to assist investors in making informed decisions	June ~ July 2005

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Merit Scholarship: BBA 7th semester (Aug 2010)
- Awarded Corporate Gold Medal for securing the highest grade in "Treasury and Funds Management" - 2010

THESIS / RESEARCH PROJECT

Thesis: "Product Placement in Pakistan: A Practitioner's Perspective."

SKILLS & INTERESTS

Skilful at applying financial model techniques

Efficient in processing data and information, keeping records and tabulation

Interested in reading fiction, movies, music, sports and E-Gaming

CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Member, Aga Khan Volunteer Service

Member, Aga Khan Youth & Sports Board

References to be furnished upon request

Recent Photo. Picture should be formal.

Comment [n1]: Write your name

Personal statement

"Finance is like art...you have to analyze every aspect before making a just decision."

Comment [n2]: The statement should be related to your personality and should not be more than 8-10 words with space

Comment [n3]: Should be recent. Place and year must be mentioned. Not more than three

Comment [n4]: Please mention your thesis / research project

Elective Courses

Corporate Finance
International Banking
Security Analysis

Comment [n5]: Please mention only those electives which you had during your recent program

Comment [n6]: Three skills and three interests only

Comment [n7]: Can write your recent affiliation, membership and association only